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From: Doreen Abrams [Doreen@twacpa.com)]
Sent:  Friday, October 29, 2010 2:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: J. Mark Jewelers, LLC

I am so sorry but i made a mistake earlier and gave you an incorrect address for the above

The correct one is ;
145 Via Naranjas # 45
Boca Raton, Fl 33432
Thank you

Doreen Abrams,
Office Manager
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Torchin Weinstock & Associates, C.P.A.’s P.L.

Certified Public Accountants
5531 North University Drive, Suite 103
Coral Springs, Florida 33067

Phone: (854) 323-6300

Fax: (954) 323-6301

Email: doreen@twacpa.com

Visit us on the web at www.twagpa.com.

NOTICE: .1y tax advice erven ur this emuil is an informal opinion based on the information contained in this

emuil cind verbal disenssions. Aecordingly. the advice is not intended or written 1o be used for the piepose of

avording vy penadtics or evading tax and it cannot be used for that purpose. At Torefiin, Weinstock & Associates,
C P P we are available to prepare a formal, written tax opinion at your request, This e-mail message and
iy attachinent o this canail message conteing confidential information that men: be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert 10 hard copy, copy, wise or disseminaie this e-maitf or
anv attaelments to it If you have received this e-mail i error, please notify us inmediaiely by return e-mail or by

telephone at 934-323-6300 and delete this message.
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